Holmes Run Trail Repairs Stakeholder Group email Update #15 - February 11, 2024

Jack Browand <Jack.Browand@alexandriava.gov>
Sun 2/11/2024 3:06 PM

Cc:Jack Browand <Jack.Browand@alexandriava.gov>

To: Holmes Run Trail Repairs Stakeholder Group (BCC)

This email provides an update on Site #1 - Holmes Run Bike & Pedestrian Trail: Dora Kelly Trail from Morgan St. as
of February 11, 2024

The Holmes Run Trail Repair Project at Dora Kelley Nature Park (Site #1) is advancing in the design phase. One of
the first tasks will consist of the gathering of existing field and stream information. The community may see the
City’s consultant surveyor, Rice Associates, within the park starting the week of February 19. This is a non-invasive
task and should have little to no impact on park users. Field survey activities are anticipated to take one week to
complete. Should you have any questions, contact Ayoub Hassen, Project Manager, at
Ayoub.hassen@alexandriava.gov.

Trail users are encouraged to only use the established detour routes when using the Holmes Run Trail.

Please forward this email to other interested stakeholders, and you may refer individuals
to_jack.browand@alexandriava.gov to be added to the Holmes Run Trail Repairs Stakeholder email group.

For additional information, visit the_Holmes Run Trail Repairs project webpage.

Sincerely,
Jack

Jack Browand, Deputy Director
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